

KHANWORTHVILLE COMMUNITY COUNCILMINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 13 MAY 2019.

A meeting of Khanworthville Community Council was held at Khanworthville Village Hall on Monday 13 May 2019.

Borough Councillors present: Messrs Henry Thomas, Clive Easton, Paul Booth, Alan Austin, Gareth Thomas, Ben Gaskell and Robert Lewis. Also C. E. D. R. Price.

Mr Paul Booth (Chairman) presided.

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST.

Planning application REF 19/0645/H.H. - Mr Alan Austin
Necessary documentation completed. Mr Austin left the meeting during discussion - also C. E. D. R. Price.

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING.

Minutes of previous meeting held on 11 March 2019 which had been previously circulated to members and displayed on the notice board were confirmed as a correct record by Mr. Gareth Thomas recorded by Mr Ben Gaskell and signed by the Chairman.

3. MATTERS ARISINGRIGHTS OF WAY

Mr Alan Austin stated he had received a positive response to volunteers attracting to date ten persons. Details of training sessions to be received via Mr Calum Carr.

4. FINANCE 12 MARCH - 13 MAY 2019COMMUNITY ACCOUNTEXPENDITURE

One Voice Wales (Membership)	32-00
Clerks' Stipend & expenses 20.18/19	1139.90

RECEIPTS

Receipt

1,000.00

BALANCE IN BANK

Community Account	2184.16
Repairs Account	1724.70
Website Account	113.10

Budget monitoring approved

This report was received by Mr Robert Lewis seconded by Mr Henry Thomas

5. ATTENDANCE AT OUTSIDE MEETINGS

- One Voice Wales Area meeting. Messrs Clive Easton and Alan Austin. During this meeting the guest speaker on the "lengthsman Scheme" - include an agenda for next meeting.
- Caeffan Trust - Messrs Paul Booth, Gareth Thomas, Ben Baskell and Robert Lewis
- Planning Aid Wales - Mr Alan Austin and the Clerk. Planning Policy Wales Edition 10 website.
<https://beta.gov.wales/planning-policy-wales>
- Smithfield Trust - Mr Henry Thomas

6. MOTION FOR ONE VOICE CONFERENCE

Messrs Clive Easton, Robert Lewis and Alan Austin to present a motion for consideration regarding the audit system for small community councils in Wales.

7. PLANNING

APPLICATION REF: 19/0645/H.H. GRID REF: E:295827 N: 265700

Extension of residential curtilage (retrospective) at Dolfor, Llanarthwl LDI b.n.u for Mrs & Mrs E Parker

Application supported

8 PLANNINGS RECEIVED APPROVAL AS POSTED ON POWYS CE WEBSITE

- a) 18/0850/FUL - Erection of a round temporary shelter at Ean Village.
- b) P/2018/0234 Construction of a Hydro Electric Scheme to include the erection of a powerhouse, transformer and intake and all associated works - The River Maenwen, Ean Valley.

9. CORRESPONDENCE

1) REQUEST FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

- a) Wales Air Ambulance - No Action
- b) Uddel National Eisteddfod - No Action.

- 2) Code of Conduct Training at Strand Hall, Bwlth Wells - No Action.

- 3) Dark Sky Discovery Site Status - Noted

10 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Monday 8 July 2019 Llanwrthwl Village Hall 8.00 pm.

11 ANY OTHER BUSINESS

- a) C. C. D. R. Price make enquires regarding weed spraying in Village also how terms of a building being an eyesore can be furthered.

No further business was transacted. The Chairman thanked everyone for attendance and declared the meeting closed at 10.00 pm.

Signed:

Date: